
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: March 3, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

   

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

    

       

  

   

 

    

       

   

  

 

     

 

  

 

  

Adjournment6.

Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports5.

Discussion – Rates (Mark Sullivan)4.

Re:  Account #220943

Rochester, NH  03839

  20B Trinity Circle

3.2 Mary Brentley (Pages 13-19)

Re:  Account #054160

Rochester, NH 03867

30 Leonard St.

3.1 Barbara Lemieux (Pages 4-12)

New Appeals3.

Acceptance of February 15, 2022 Minutes2.

Call to order1.

AGENDA

Rochester.

2022 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Tuesday March 15, 

RE: Utility Advisory Board Meeting



Utility Advisory Board 
February 15, 2022 5:30pm 

DPW Conference Room 
 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes  

Ralph Sanders 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:32pm.   

 

2. Approval of January 10, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the January 10, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the January 10, 2022 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3. Appeals 

3.1   631 Salmon Falls Rd. – Robert Jenness   

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a sewer credit 

for outside watering.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 31 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $230.33 plus any accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The 

motion passed unanimously.  

                        

      3.2    17 Franklin Heights – Eben Plese  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit for toilet running.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal. Mr. Boudreau seconded the 

motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

2 



3.3    7 Birch Drive – John Mersereau 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water 

credit for a high bill.  The meter was tested and passed.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, 

the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Tour of new DPW building  

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:27pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

3 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: March 2, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 2/11/22 

Customer Name:           Barbara Lemieux  Account #054160 

Service Address:          30 Leonard St.   

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the November 2021 and February 2022 invoices, the 

high usage carried over to the next invoice.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on November disputed invoice 57                     

B. Average usage is                                            9 

C. Estimated use over average for water          48 

D. ½ of overage                                                24 

E. Total usage on February disputed invoice   49 

F. Average usage is                                            9 

G. Estimated use over average for water          40 

H. ½ of overage                                                 20 

      

Value of 24 units of water at the current rate of $5.83=$139.92 

Value of 24 units of sewer at the current rate of$7.43=$178.32 

Value of 20 units of water at the current rate of $5.83=$116.60 

Value of 20 units of sewer at the current rate of$7.43=$148.60 

Total abatement recommended=$583.44 plus any accrued 

interest.  

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

3/3/2022

4 



5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: March 2, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 2/24/22 

Customer Name:           Mary Brentley  Account #220943 

Service Address:          20B Trinity Circle  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 38 units of sewer on the January 2022 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                 52 
B. Average usage is      14 

C. Estimated use over average                          38 

                                                  
 

Value of 38 units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $282.34 

Total abatement recommended=$282.34 plus any accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

3/2/2022

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,671,607.00        -120,836.00      -2,792,443.00               0.00               0.00      -2,792,443.00        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00         -28,832.73               0.00          24,832.73     720.8%
520001 406211            EASTERSEAL SRF LOAN CS33012206
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -8,203.92               0.00           8,203.92     100.0%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,170,000.00               0.00      -5,170,000.00      -3,649,565.92               0.00      -1,520,434.08      70.6%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,770.04               0.00          -1,229.96      79.5%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
               -20,000.00               0.00         -20,000.00         -74,100.00               0.00          54,100.00     370.5%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00         -93,606.00               0.00         -36,394.00      72.0%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -6,466.40               0.00          -5,533.60      53.9%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -76,308.58               0.00          16,308.58     127.2%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
            -8,086,107.00        -120,836.00      -8,206,943.00      -3,941,853.59               0.00      -4,265,089.41      48.0%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -1,503.00               0.00          -5,788.00      20.6%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
               -10,170.00               0.00         -10,170.00          -1,510.00               0.00          -8,660.00      14.8%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -40,083.00               0.00         -40,083.00         -12,297.00               0.00         -27,786.00      30.7%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,306.00               0.00         -13,306.00          -3,611.00               0.00          -9,695.00      27.1%
520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -28,409.00               0.00         -28,409.00          -8,382.00               0.00         -20,027.00      29.5%

20 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58ycoO6hE%2Bk%2BC7NIjL4zLzZ%2FETssoq8OpDMKpoBhXnchgqXC6QUZeB%2B3UQC4mWIi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38O5n6R8z7j%2BXwH0FjlZpiYO%2Fu93FXpYKclUjmEFnpGQWEvyLw2JhT1j0PsMxa4A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLmu%2BCokOs8Fmcyc0veVNi3fWgJo1TQ14twYFtTWqzhYy3K6xABHI%2BWKjDeHGVjb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxzgVUsCUywUFBLuWkelZMKTP5%2BYlQoBhkbztca9lMPxHUxTadZLNr3IknrqnQgh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B4O4FIkE3BiTKfi9GTN%2FQyfN%2FQhSlmPAgW9RVofe36RbikK5NhUtlYkcS%2FN6Pj3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVqKWe1x8O6EskN0bm%2BMVjfQHLN9fOGuqKyh9cv2x59tcK%2BfkclPOp7f7B%2BqP4YE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6Ogj41tVgM%2FFiENGdad6AwaJvu8K5kQcvCbozJVdaef1vdcOB3DzyokiYn52xuL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1f8WoO%2FUb5T%2Br%2F7do1gwdmuuay7FipsRsKuLeayBqovJcfhFpWkaS8GooLTJUlQn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BvZhecU8Q5JTlZBEPdlG1W3iR6xxm4xNynPZbSm9hQwKEJa4W7XyqnUqRp9x%2B9G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YU2zp2duEfib43Yqv1U6W7KYqYmnWLH8N61tv4yyOtySC94JSpXH5qhMlIWA8yqj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuKqIjhwyloRzCbK9m4mDtUSj3hkA98%2BPKoG5nfk1chpaL4XaDPBT8EB0IAU%2FspA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nw6XNwzj1IPTT%2FSNTvNAaTypo9v7Jem9NAADlnsdwD%2BJ%2FwGusaQAy9s7T%2Fkx%2BaG2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kM0IEVjZEqlfRKyfPhZ01aUUPCYpVB94771P80FLPa4z9JOnqYUIu%2Bf5F2cVkMxv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5tK%2FSSpWTAeYtadGcVfTkGZeV2Tx4wQYgD3cYMF6IZax1L9VlDmgMd08RyTu7Gv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANr%2B5gYOek8NyjCNt7QjBtVrrAOfFCM1XPtEIzGZlPFGPajkEjmhkQdYDkgZB0cz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww6YtkwIV6pmcMr7M%2FVCsllLzA5VOj3lb7BvHUNNLZNMtIb9EpUQ6mR44F%2BM6vd6


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,962.00               0.00         -28,962.00          -7,987.00               0.00         -20,975.00      27.6%
520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -12,696.00               0.00         -12,696.00          -2,585.00               0.00         -10,111.00      20.4%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,974.00               0.00          -4,974.00               0.00               0.00          -4,974.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -145,891.00               0.00        -145,891.00         -37,875.00               0.00        -108,016.00      26.0%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               523,403.00               0.00         523,403.00         344,011.26               0.00         179,391.74      65.7%
52602057 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                 4,694.00               0.00           4,694.00               0.00               0.00           4,694.00        .0%
52602057 511099          SALARIES - ADJUSTMENT
                 5,105.00               0.00           5,105.00               0.00               0.00           5,105.00        .0%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,100.00               0.00           8,100.00           4,326.44               0.00           3,773.56      53.4%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00             914.25               0.00           4,143.75      18.1%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,083.00               0.00           2,083.00           1,405.84               0.00             677.16      67.5%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             844.56               0.00             375.44      69.2%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               115,330.00               0.00         115,330.00          64,279.07               0.00          51,050.93      55.7%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,866.00               0.00           1,866.00           1,195.30               0.00             670.70      64.1%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,125.00               0.00           1,125.00             789.01               0.00             335.99      70.1%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                39,160.00               0.00          39,160.00          25,556.45               0.00          13,603.55      65.3%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
                76,365.00               0.00          76,365.00          48,967.96               0.00          27,397.04      64.1%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                11,375.00               0.00          11,375.00           8,369.23               0.00           3,005.77      73.6%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,896.00               0.00           4,896.00           3,359.04               0.00           1,536.96      68.6%
52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,100.00               0.00           3,100.00           2,550.92              24.91             524.17      83.1%

21 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eW3Myx%2B%2BnSyda926I9lFd989x%2BSliDeP3omNGfLN8wURSoZa2VKWm%2BcHX2jchPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXUtRSRdetPN8SbsCBhaOtlLOkcSfZssQGt1s9A%2F9oJ%2FJPEUmK9RklPx9xu%2BBZcn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSD%2Bm8ndEq159VPiUhtMq9ms1RU3quPNUhbtw412F1%2FHUWmUkY0XwSdagZbyYddB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGonllVJzjENaJvfLdmSWyn%2FuW9q8ldOoCXMucB6APYUuC34%2FUsrI1a7urki5%2FAz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWLrHomfcsnJqNR47dy24TYuzoii6AaGf3PCFc7rfgavD3U6EaiSP%2FQJrOeHo9On
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlmzsfagGRLnhWS%2FTxH5OZvdN%2BjAx2ML0LcPmWXqynGMuIc52WESoOgHDtOfkOna
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qrd5jgaPXJ1AUU5RRvQJ9OXzsg8orkhhtRVh14%2B7rGCAjZoPtXlF1uH56HoTa7hv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9C2WrVdZ648ADx34iENpXYxcD7eZY3i0FHxqtNrxLjG0bVewd1caRoQ1y4B3lKT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63QaYZ47HfOYUD7MfyrujLWqZwuFUyJJ%2BCvrjDFRD3qPrAjMG5DAKwTVrNZlK%2FwP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyVC2WMBDQ74g6asPF%2FtP3sUDlVPlhrB%2F1g8zGieb1eun%2B5eQxIahOpw%2BwzYRBm4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1OPB0ndSa0vr3cD0w3Ck4CQ7BE3K2hHSiwteCTt9DC2KE3e9WrH9m33Q7zAB4gD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDBaY02Ib1VWAcKp8qgeHiYAYbuHfoZnsN1QO173EBMyuthGy4bSprTYrmX1ThhG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFfzZ02XCJN1s6sQxydZhyb4JOp9gbcaaoAMWMIMoCJSfHk%2Bt6N%2FGfbjdo%2BMakPz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIuU9udoISCSKnK44Rrz0%2FUuRy4nBxdDHWJ7wPYcJ%2BnJfDDZqqoRE1HhTOiqYuFx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgI26PwjGj5Ka7VCVGe2RzphEmVU%2FraZB5%2FFwXPmrIR6UiZdmtD4JpCo22XPMiVM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K23RJ5r7CjawiKanGjODq3VZfmCvVlTZReb5gsguqFUSoSKYTNrsAmdX5GI8pX0U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUfTfeFrXkBEALbb%2BgIcEaIuesfqBPAHonAlGBQdyBdgPsb0PRDuvS3rm67LfoQr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vObkF2ymigqQMxWaOWsmNlXJTBzsFq6eSza%2FLDankCZKSHbsAD60zGyYtX2EXfKv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,504.00               0.00           7,504.00           3,477.60           2,614.08           1,412.32      81.2%
52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           5,015.00             661.25            -976.25     120.8%
52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             414.94              85.06               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533009 21540    BIOSOLIDS FACILITY-LEGAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          59,138.24               0.00         -59,138.24     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                64,616.00               0.00          64,616.00          46,417.04           1,027.11          17,171.85      73.4%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,360.00               0.00           2,360.00               0.00               0.00           2,360.00        .0%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00           2,271.26               0.00             228.74      90.9%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 3,722.00               0.00           3,722.00             648.00               0.00           3,074.00      17.4%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           2,984.00             631.00           4,885.00      42.5%
52602057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,855.00               0.00           1,855.00           1,984.59               0.00            -129.59     107.0%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 9,467.00               0.00           9,467.00           8,325.00               0.00           1,142.00      87.9%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 5,955.00               0.00           5,955.00           5,236.92               0.00             718.08      87.9%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 5,458.00               0.00           5,458.00           4,795.13               0.00             662.87      87.9%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00              29.42               0.00             470.58       5.9%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                   800.00               0.00             800.00             585.25               0.00             214.75      73.2%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00             857.45               0.00             781.55      52.3%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00              34.16              15.84             825.00       5.7%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00           2,976.10             368.24             111.66      96.8%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                15,800.00               0.00          15,800.00          12,710.56           1,413.53           1,675.91      89.4%

22 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuEbv0yywZp3T%2BVEyxh5X7OWGdGcChs1LW0%2B0n36Q3FfsdQeLKTG4b0Tp9ffo%2Fy9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSA1%2F3mLzy4ND1PBtASRU%2FH%2FXlGc%2FQhYZ6YoBpRENW7qthu8IMCPUly0tARLT0kT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvGoefDzcH%2BC1Z14%2BT8bgrDtcde0frewuYC4uOmLkbVXIgrTCEuZt5zOr4pbeEll
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gkp77ZoqrMU3%2B2bWDx4u2GSurm1gHumGBS5hh%2BsxJZ7w3wrZv2I7bm%2Fyl2CsGmLg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM3J7aS7VSmmZSTWJgsUiMBxzvvOlyVjHv9izMz1z9D9nNdOLiigfaYZOkSQlzqxbT8O3KEOjuaB7ujYZwoMig%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgyVkfh0AeIueyfPAfJSDL0A4rzsXl%2FyIHuB2vGDbA5piiH6EHlMGPMcaeeBbaNm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgMyrwd40ra4%2FFhpyZxs851yzMUPmXjpGFIT0cx%2BKy2f6KPHZC4DJkMePOQqtzqN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3IFdjVBzQz98MwklLO6IK6%2Br%2FDnnIGgmLioleLuyduGVivYVV9chwgoXPgOTvSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWnFk1jzocX5XHoRFCWR%2FjjZD1qNTBBoxSyQ4aq8RBAFUSmx6STzKPXy%2FtGF68vH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjU0t7w1I%2FdvGMO60vCscjnddHSgbTpXleQaws0R2kkNMfoCsgFM7p3YVI49G4YG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QGlfwTfJCfkwYn7aQjjFt37XYMU67kffBWvRqnOOe5buTBN%2Fy8bVio0SXQfmrTu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y1Y40%2B0Q0pA19nPNymmdiKzEoYqVSzrdEzq2UTRX7ytrKAk9gg%2BDzeYNydbfC3M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSpg5WxagwRluHALUeoUBwX7oipEthdRBxHTtCRjM15%2BnP7G%2BsWX5eABZdaruoZ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeLxSfbj0eGlP46SVHa5khp5CN9BKz8mmhBsTbr72naQEU3IQ9H%2Fr6MlIq3kraxR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B35nf%2Fgaep2R2XzqJS35AcORTktUFDL81qDv2C4uZq4DWmYXPzw32FKpuyFTIaEr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j41Ez9snCZuw7OIvSyOj1d20qvyjYeixfBmOeFF6WTaIcNkS40uSofRBt%2BOpp2E1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPE5tU59IgZORBopsohEoYR6WNMSP4%2FrpcE5bTVfGy%2BviVvQVIQX8%2B7jWK%2BMzOJH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHCaeivBsSraidaIUtODHsW2nVol0lnDcbQ%2FpqJRHLzS1AAHHyej9RHSfUVQcmkm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfyE0Rcd2t1sklQiUikX6%2Fmtkyg43%2Fo0UH5jayfOX%2FhTGb4lC8L%2BTr%2FKE78w41CQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xxo2lbZeif2Eeillv9xo7LfFMg8MoQosxLhUF7Sr3Z32XJz%2BbwybIRRR98h68xDu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75BSxvbVOrzRQnBZQNb%2FshHIGBTo5TSw3UiP51OEnsDLtlEMc0KEfuISf%2FmzXN0W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtXAwvy8ljXx%2Bu%2FEo4Edu8IYkGZppC6nTZC9GriFWzFr%2BKgiBcpup5iNE%2Bwt%2FP3w


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00               0.00              95.95             154.05      38.4%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,400.00               0.00           6,400.00           2,937.99             469.68           2,992.33      53.2%
52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           3,714.29             695.84           1,489.87      74.7%
52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           5,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             532.66              65.22             402.12      59.8%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 6,500.00               0.00           6,500.00           5,297.46             951.12             251.42      96.1%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          16,506.74               0.00          24,493.26      40.3%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 4,788.00               0.00           4,788.00           4,353.61             446.15             -11.76     100.2%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 8,000.00               0.00           8,000.00           5,973.04           2,064.26             -37.30     100.5%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00               0.00           4,900.00           7,600.00      39.2%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00             296.66               0.00             993.34      23.0%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               711,500.00               0.00         711,500.00         877,786.33               0.00        -166,286.33     123.4%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,419.99             924.18           4,305.83      35.3%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00           4,532.45               0.00          -1,382.45     143.9%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,898,904.00               0.00       1,898,904.00       2,075,660.38               0.00        -176,756.38     109.3%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               136,000.00         120,836.00         256,836.00               0.00               0.00         256,836.00        .0%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             3,838,529.00         120,836.00       3,959,365.00       3,670,941.59          17,453.42         270,969.99      93.2%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               506,371.00               0.00         506,371.00         314,492.67               0.00         191,878.33      62.1%

23 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnP%2BLJua81Wxh79yJVn4l3miQcQu%2BqM82%2FBC9iX7jmyCLT16jlYH7EvrDvxHiU7F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zySZevwGBDsVsqN9haoXAABolEUrJaZqy%2FnBKhmeqxP7EbDSLc5fSi0%2BGLNP1SeV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R43w5g1AVmHJIca409G9VXrrPYAjAZz%2Be0YplewjIom%2BrOOTUf%2F0wZRxgHfCSJg3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6vTjdCH88T2IlSS2A0nMYLeXkrrfUwjJ5XVIwZ21HR%2BPUhWDDxKHjLeAXZwuz4A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln0Czj2qcV9xaLFJgKgtI75zHPb5dEKCdEn%2B5RIjk3TUyOuhoQEXTtObxMzW7ytl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2SSrFmGdvrel0mm1xLuPGx8ZVh0kf7VV6Lgf75B%2BHsfN5lP8dADhp9xcxN2JeCo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6H1IUA%2FrZlOtRy9v1SvLiRUMii8OVD40VSsjknoYLJbd2c5lQI%2FAGsaDnDrJf%2F0C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiMD%2FD%2B17aBMj7osdVAQiiAbt2XV5%2BtJayMgk%2Bojuj39rcyxicy2Q%2FK28v2tBjsw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7CZIXLXwhvvZaInfUUIBrz1Eh4AJEBE5LHKsXN3c2hrU1WmVp92eAqblfFmJy3p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPfzU5gO%2BD8AwTmvajjHyo2xW4YmCFSASHDa0KEOCoSWuyGGRlUcG0%2BOJdzyzNDD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wWPg7o6qkNoMN6MqXLyR16AwkjbLsQOBMToDzKJe6D%2FLZCIgxw0RcJ1F%2BacH0uj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sxd%2BXACp%2BThcarRYVJm5WqXyMozomLdgPOKWXw1qtCw705Rn1fa0xQM%2FRidxKDeZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiB949%2BNiKKZuSYnUKEb4vav5AXwds%2B6zitSDdjQEZ%2FuyKywTb6FRHU61KQpFg0Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJVYTVTRd%2BLkmqNNR0FIWyv3G7YPzMH5wSJsf91fz4mXlH9Qf9YamhfxBwqRHX58
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJptwGn%2F8q4iwFHpSUmXULOtGyBwgbvTmbB315qvuSI%2BlTkLMD4BlAXQINZF%2FY3e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYYrrAEuM9Jfb3lHuhKXvntiDRm8YgMCbSpN3tenw8gTRe14hWuz%2Fks5Si0cDFva
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAKDuc1o8YAwybu77NXz10M6f7zwj3G4FylY7w6guu%2FL47p6a7iijWDhuf2sRGc5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aS7qn7sLIfiSYwIDDx1F5a5KMZ%2F2NH40sRHVE6zmElwcABn8GbyA6t3FnxzEPRW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEtaBF2%2BrfQdqWcjlRwQ%2BTtTcqWTCfFewzBxFgXpKmWJLAM5b4nZSEeNK96uJiG8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQoNpTnVb03%2F37htFfYCE77mkwhm4Ti9NW604xtbEjPFu6WQX0hkYIwLezcmzs7B


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                32,500.00               0.00          32,500.00          28,597.74               0.00           3,902.26      88.0%
52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          21,810.05               0.00          11,277.95      65.9%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00           1,700.00               0.00             500.00      77.3%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               106,367.00               0.00         106,367.00          59,837.63               0.00          46,529.37      56.3%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,450.00               0.00           2,450.00           1,404.08               0.00           1,045.92      57.3%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,033.00               0.00           1,033.00             667.08               0.00             365.92      64.6%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                40,933.00               0.00          40,933.00          26,880.89               0.00          14,052.11      65.7%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                76,077.00               0.00          76,077.00          47,597.54               0.00          28,479.46      62.6%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 9,198.00               0.00           9,198.00           6,767.35               0.00           2,430.65      73.6%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,181.00               0.00           4,181.00           2,659.16               0.00           1,521.84      63.6%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             801.91           1,835.00             513.09      83.7%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               133,650.00               0.00         133,650.00          28,504.10          56,702.53          48,443.37      63.8%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               109,258.00               0.00         109,258.00          23,435.03          18,996.77          66,826.20      38.8%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           8,085.43           2,914.57          25,239.00      30.4%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                19,971.00               0.00          19,971.00          14,978.25           4,992.75               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                97,610.00               0.00          97,610.00          17,756.74             887.92          78,965.34      19.1%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               235,676.00               0.00         235,676.00          89,583.51          75,430.13          70,662.36      70.0%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   770.00               0.00             770.00             819.91               0.00             -49.91     106.5%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 5,571.00               0.00           5,571.00           4,898.43               0.00             672.57      87.9%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           8,107.35           1,566.14           3,281.51      74.7%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,100.00               0.00           8,100.00           7,850.00               0.00             250.00      96.9%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             829.09               6.55             964.36      46.4%

24 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Dej9TQtN%2FnilHyhDGTRtA0K5yBB9l4I3MvecbzM%2BQD2DuZZV3v2NpCZ3BHtnEPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmwKR4MM%2Bfit25GzRWxEhfSNu%2FszCgSazF6cMMVczfdd5h7sY0QFMT8nHC%2Btr%2F6T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTvimXMZQ15NZtTiLP82N48RAUKGTvEN%2FqsVmGxzn0WnRh7peX4syMKQGjW6CwSj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpAjKMpO9y31x9tDZOxfMTRZn5VG311Ohn%2F1doUpfw6zFA7C4L3jouZTpjXRoM7p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jb8WoBineTAcnIwAfjQ4aAuv%2BEa6ZOg6LuxcNVXN5kT4BJQD55sTpGsPRqp15fYq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYsUGNcgPUwEVMiFnhCbpi3Eu4HebRjQyugs7lcpXOCcWzVtW0N1pWLU0Lt%2BArE%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62iGTx3jw5HuBVCxEjgNnuh7y5flf3miDnrKkJ7EkrawKRU3A7KRgesjEnKEdg8Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9ed0GO8GsdoGgBHxayWT7VW6SpeI22IREvNg3mfPFW0sDdOhCCgGDIco0jQDem1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rX9wteifebU8SJNdnNjMAVw611kCfzSWtiIxSEbZNxU7BNjoMwJ7qqYt866rPYwA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2FwBnhdQ%2Fc13klVV9XhSUT4zkycSU4JYrcZ%2FATqTOajTbbnLsoOL%2Fu%2BIr2FTVbbR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BykkjEdhhe5GirtZfv6OHx4okfLv6bkg1UxgkQscGkeimcJFDUGndM6onjNTubEN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FExwP522gx4hP7p7AVrXGaL6m4nMwVrrU9bZ6G30jCVV2%2BRm9pnxMlRZsiqR%2BqHM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xz300QcBWpHG09%2Fa7vsmHbt8GsDD0v8hZvnvMN7ILhNVyeQ1SzIMhe1jReKXSCfT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIGjwtdbnLmfPfTDTVp7l1vrNs%2FmqW19Jd3MRXP31%2BMtJTVtDmFzj8HM7PGIeYmT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuuSWX1AWJw%2F2VGnBr8h9bTz7Z4xQ9eYqX3ymSUgHFUJehONOPS7v0DAsMDyPcQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BW3lf7RV1SwCRyFhjLQJhM%2BQfeyTHaL4ijPgPNNcxtJmF6rqnieWNvpaQZUXM3c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=np%2F3VoSYP8Ds%2Br7oGGCefycH3zXCESEaHceGpDiWMYeLypM3ZyjCkJiKx9w63Ca8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwcRUUHvDE6jyG%2Bmc1jpcK0QatbVEEiWU2pYDS7mDdBVcGJ9QgOY2TxRHG72sArl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL32xq95z53qgjgmdUYzkd9rZpTPWSY6tVPiuar0JO16TOd5TTN9ECQWtO%2BaZ%2B7B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TP1jjvUwDOT%2BZ%2BH9ClCU9%2Biy3eij6pNHO%2F5XVrKoBPBoyBAb6vUPMKEG31AFphM3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLZ%2B%2Bo1tuU1s3o7B%2Bc71EHJinX1cnnlG1CsFZCd%2BpkrI7HfSh4abexK40D%2F28Xsh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9%2FNgxmWRgNSI4kitNg%2F5S0FzGQW7SS0Q21dVnN760eBzGHk%2Fglka%2FC4F9jOHYxz


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 5,800.00               0.00           5,800.00           2,007.62               4.98           3,787.40      34.7%
52602074 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             474.50             237.25            -711.75     100.0%
52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,100.00               0.00           9,100.00           4,733.88             762.58           3,603.54      60.4%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           3,294.54             116.80           8,488.66      28.7%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               345,616.00               0.00         345,616.00          49,049.27          25,794.80         270,771.93      21.7%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                30,423.00               0.00          30,423.00          15,614.88           4,306.00          10,502.12      65.5%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               101,900.00               0.00         101,900.00          28,372.61          13,222.52          60,304.87      40.8%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00         231,076.69         141,319.24          52,604.07      87.6%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00          21,994.06             167.68          20,838.26      51.5%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                21,500.00               0.00          21,500.00          11,085.05           8,125.00           2,289.95      89.3%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,847,115.00               0.00       1,847,115.00               0.00               0.00       1,847,115.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,320,502.00               0.00       4,320,502.00       1,085,767.04         357,389.21       2,877,345.75      33.4%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                38,012.00               0.00          38,012.00          26,529.75               0.00          11,482.25      69.8%
52602470 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             112.10               0.00            -112.10     100.0%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                13,347.00               0.00          13,347.00           8,323.42               0.00           5,023.58      62.4%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   131.00               0.00             131.00              92.09               0.00              38.91      70.3%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    76.00               0.00              76.00              57.19               0.00              18.81      75.3%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 2,674.00               0.00           2,674.00           2,037.93               0.00             636.07      76.2%

25 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yV8dbtL5aMDkpjyh25ynOQwFYA0saU7Q%2B37JPVYhtu1U2ZIiFOk7StKuj8EWwrFG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqNORl%2BkBKwpcLp8qKj5GPlYf5iGahvJnk6T8i6bYhC3ZE8%2BjMBmAhieVgQ8FGEW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAk1ppWxdyBwvJ2GMLBK03G2vl8nXEA%2FYNZcW%2BgkTsYXgj5ZcJy1ioNK88q2li8%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eI56vumjKj7U4YX%2BKQ0YX9vK3MZQEdvyUKH0PzNYH09ltXHD2CDQdODmt25wNpag
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0Ojlu%2B%2BdHfAYxf2EH4pT8M9MtI%2FWYCX6jIQR7xxwLGN7fTB7DZHQlDbCMe0Ygpj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAoCris2PX2Ovn%2FiIn2a3u5CGIQ5DuuCw4JA7oe1KpmqdMfaj3M%2F1lLOkulmKiJe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc8AaSORfROf%2FG1VDE0JbIvBadD%2Fyo%2FtNnBaCDG44CYHt6bgOBvtL%2Bj7G5Lu3R4I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Csd2zf6R8LG5sMfCnpX787N%2Ff5yaRvVdK9Pkl0SgUzASAKRLS4S7GobRYpPWymIS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6UtfkwkQtK%2BHPtKSumYNJjqjROiswGDTlhOekgtR%2BmA4cESMf24g9lUckpfRkIf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2593Rw1apEKpJg4Ci1LQZ9a1SjrqAqh3Y2NupqC5R8Zi7BiicwholRt84FGohpme
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNup%2BpjsFlKJz2vxSVzcaKr%2B0WIGXkf3QViFIkfjZPo8LIjXpbF5dUVenW7q7GhC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYEmAaxg665Pd5bAdDXfZUjrTurNqcrENtQf5y3npreQInrA%2FB%2Ft5bQA0ep3ADEg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TyASMWvZuw769UtprQP2wtZ%2B4oTj2twI302%2BJGV6%2FzecYoLadUXd0ZXQkr9uRvR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fW4SJAL4wHirIhM6MfAc9ILdzWgmfGt5eFKIsIfW1OPRP6RM1PqoDRqiHBCm63kP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkpaQk4TX3KGDSHx1s3kwvZ9OMPbRqyoBoUZgP8tbaHXW8AAVKvifBSpJ8p88vuS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nu7w7mlWDN7Dh%2Bp5ymHOd0Xdws2Xv6jeXfqkz7aHQZvfsiVQAlJQBDIuwnkztAvA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRnBtnnJx3jceS7mY4peWNuWnyXbfArqFKyKRL9tkJCcQI9KL6U%2F8bkIFxEONUMn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF58RYlYFe%2BViag4PJLpCymqoQJ5uyNeb9sqifBeCeF9YohGmU2G7GkWyIfKsVbW


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,360.00               0.00           5,360.00           3,759.93               0.00           1,600.07      70.1%
52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    64.00               0.00              64.00              46.97               0.00              17.03      73.4%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   377.00               0.00             377.00             281.86               0.00              95.14      74.8%
52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,500.00               0.00           1,500.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   488.00               0.00             488.00             568.84               0.00             -80.84     116.6%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,188.00               0.00          10,188.00           8,112.56              65.00           2,010.44      80.3%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   350.00               0.00             350.00             350.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             238.89               0.00              61.11      79.6%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                72,967.00               0.00          72,967.00          52,111.53              65.00          20,790.47      71.5%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         829,091.57         374,907.63      -1,203,999.20     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -8,231,998.00        -120,836.00      -8,352,834.00      -3,979,728.59               0.00      -4,373,105.41
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             8,231,998.00         120,836.00       8,352,834.00       4,808,820.16         374,907.63       3,169,106.21

26 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAcyJ%2BIPTCyFKTR7K8h5YggfBaTYFBvI3WKis3yAoGgXw5qATuxhu48BM5fl5FBy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eqUQR81bRQziO6H%2BXvs59nKymLX%2F1IQgk8EPmJxzSTeDnnTLCuQr%2FMIeaZKcvI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvrxNTbJU6gGtcz25sA6Mcu7XhmdHyLR%2B7zfMPujLZ9U%2FYyzNG0i7%2B10q6x4thTP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLdkVLd%2FDfTCxrFnJW2s63k84MGckXghxak3O4kaF436d60eMc4EufzqeyC4CuFz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SD36q%2F0GgOyHZaEKBJTbW4ESJRHnJEy%2BuFk2PfwyH3qYr71MUb69YmNqrSRIO%2Fnn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN0s6k6oXCIseSRMm4N9FBHwFufjJ2iamAJU3RS2%2BnjPxLVeaLmiAdcsMVq9F70J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAk%2FJcXMpf9ZxxR%2FEx468qjBHU%2Fz7HWdxuN26xuZ2QqVKxFlNBo1Ax2Jq4AC4sci
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnQ3hg9iqGmvauaNaA5aoU2zPSLtY9MjNKs9Uv0lihQxUAdyTocrsrOCX20y3wqL


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:04
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         829,091.57         374,907.63      -1,203,999.20     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

27 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,846,255.00         -55,000.00      -2,901,255.00               0.00               0.00      -2,901,255.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -37,620.15               0.00          12,620.15     150.5%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -38,341.76               0.00         -11,658.24      76.7%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,095,000.00               0.00      -4,095,000.00      -3,340,376.25               0.00        -754,623.75      81.6%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,186.35               0.00          -1,813.65      69.8%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,679.01               0.00         -22,320.99       7.0%
510001 406606            WATER FILT GRT INTEREST
                     0.00               0.00               0.00            -200.00               0.00             200.00     100.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -8,181.81               0.00           8,181.81     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00          -4,401.38               0.00          -5,598.62      44.0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,058,755.00         -55,000.00      -7,113,755.00      -3,434,986.71               0.00      -3,678,768.29      48.3%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               728,281.00               0.00         728,281.00         481,337.34               0.00         246,943.66      66.1%
51601057 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                 4,694.00               0.00           4,694.00               0.00               0.00           4,694.00        .0%
51601057 511099          SALARIES - ADJUSTMENT
                 5,105.00               0.00           5,105.00               0.00               0.00           5,105.00        .0%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00          28,323.53               0.00          14,676.47      65.9%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           2,372.25               0.00           2,685.75      46.9%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,944.00               0.00           1,944.00           1,405.84               0.00             538.16      72.3%

28 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21EQa2fTjjSY%2B0upFL0%2FbBoqJEDT4%2FRecjqOKx5VOWYgETuKEhzaP4Xodm5%2B9h0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eubAtaMpGeiqPfZHPNoOw9NbpVNjooDDU98LvuSlFAJHNcrwox8rV4PZZuGDNa9P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMa6tA2VT0nvfvWOafWcRuVn9IXLhEdwUNW4%2B3o477hX%2BUE2KERXJr%2BHPEFvKond
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MG87ot17ckH1hm6W8r9XGIFHfPd39x%2FvEl1bOlVE1KusXTztyRh52ZxGqPZPTtKD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkN%2FGo5gzEy0zzjmHt51SfNSRQEIvHAoL3RuIxV3HZ08B90Vaw4HZbup%2FEDVHPvr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=us2Wicbyfwpr2pLdy6nCTZ6R9fl0%2FXBKkfMqtjWF7H60NPlGj2gYKKwutmUv1sui
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imtoq1NsdHbg%2F9xFp4NpNb6sHCb1Pg%2F3O5TJ3tBZ%2FAHlABA%2BHjjnOSHKko7xqufO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lghr4oria5usMkfLg7FgQ1lAjDEU6ZSwvubM%2FdR0foh%2BniyMz3rXr6mRQNbkhWNb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwQUz5JCQi%2FS9TmBAib8T3tuUB6tI%2BiF0ZvBArdTKqf72BUd5F6df7HB2jalctA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKfbblRsUagTmrV49nuZgtQGmtlSDDz4cL6oppJKvkL08bKiK%2F1NapKdBYmAXA3G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j07r0zz5G3fkH6j4ggxCpKK4NVTkzN5dSsnowF0nT5%2FUS0derVsZj2i9F5Os%2Bomv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z80ivWYAaofw9ioacbtjY1XV7lQ3ZReVsoK5DJOo0EGcrQrPuhDc04HFS05Oyecf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jbd2vD3W7H0oiixTK7MW858J2A3HKhfY3WuW1XS%2FfZQbPl95yR3BwMuyrXsosOoy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efy5889XBh9OFblqnmAh25ACc01p%2FPCJUh%2B414tJdoMWjkQrMLRDfPe6y2oVukdM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhCDLq3LR054d8zCEBkyBTZtmPJNq3kzvQpX46K3M9CmoOKDFG3eavaKxe5CHJfx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YAHS7m3BVj33hqLJM0Pf30WCJVH1pptO5EVaBb6LFi37C%2FO7TlrJxPLFChv6MOM


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             844.56               0.00             375.44      69.2%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               167,365.00               0.00         167,365.00         103,481.10               0.00          63,883.90      61.8%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,274.00               0.00           3,274.00           2,205.64               0.00           1,068.36      67.4%
51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,553.00               0.00           1,553.00           1,083.28               0.00             469.72      69.8%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                56,251.00               0.00          56,251.00          37,118.18               0.00          19,132.82      66.0%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               110,193.00               0.00         110,193.00          71,649.89               0.00          38,543.11      65.0%
51601057 525000          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             333.07               0.00            -333.07     100.0%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                18,758.00               0.00          18,758.00          13,801.72               0.00           4,956.28      73.6%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 7,020.00               0.00           7,020.00           4,833.41               0.00           2,186.59      68.9%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,080.00               0.00           4,080.00           2,553.88              49.55           1,476.57      63.8%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,004.00               0.00           7,004.00           3,518.66           3,485.34               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           5,015.00             661.25            -976.25     120.8%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00           6,172.42           1,127.58               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                50,852.00               0.00          50,852.00          45,912.04           1,106.61           3,833.35      92.5%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                33,816.00               0.00          33,816.00          30,609.41           3,206.59               0.00     100.0%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                 1,421.00               0.00           1,421.00           1,421.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,160.00               0.00           1,160.00           1,198.63               0.00             -38.63     103.3%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 4,186.00               0.00           4,186.00           3,683.00               0.00             503.00      88.0%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 5,739.00               0.00           5,739.00           5,049.59               0.00             689.41      88.0%

29 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAZ7Txr6bJfrR7NTCQnk8mgAJ4H0%2FKtl0C%2BiOYKacRf5Mu%2FyauhYDKakCZffYh3%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvjBdjq%2B6KfrjPvjfDD2HEhHSPm4Q0txCod751kXqIi%2F3vOToLn3lZ1c%2Be%2F%2B1XG5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRfQLTLwIVMA5DFxsVqKPsR0Rmo8QXutiiJpzt4DWoeHpmpBJTMd1IDs0gW%2B7vEO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJ%2FZLmAL68E9VcMxkZomsVPI5gLZAr4GgGtaBfifYLCcF7o%2FsrcQfscsQuJ%2BkOHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1hRz%2FjoUHgCXrVAX9mRnX0IuEyB1tDeKBowXtk%2B8%2BaO10G6pHas7SKVwyvxSCaG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGUgRmzUBOmENSYYhyLrn%2FePVJAneymdt1R0%2FT6NXV6V1L2YKJPTyUBxBmCkaZqv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HohJB9QrJ5dN2S6dbSdvl7en3IwK3o5kN16BUvuKI0cv7lCCMrNkqkV75VFAxl1w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcb0M1Uijvef1lEI3GdeAdW0W0MwMiqn1%2FOQfTmb%2B3zBC85402t1ZzEfNc4oA%2FJ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pfBJdlfiwE6WrgfvORohiL1T3lvVMRmY46iCS1vaRrW%2FcArgCkA8WHT5KOTMYG4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebMRFO%2Fe4jlJ0XaEKBvG5WFBdmS%2F1C9g6pei7gFXcnsELBK6KGPmP1FmMNiQ%2FIry
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPo%2F0AHqemWNHyzKA%2B3BytIn0MG%2FrxBTjy5J%2BAd%2Bmjps2iUmllJYIsybPraK7P9r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xe8CXRK9ai9Od%2FbCbW8w5r56ktb4RFawfQ%2FxpnPy0%2F1QsxwOcsLjqUQpYwezXJ5%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfNxi9bttgduaHgv%2Bd9PwQnZVqbqpcTSPUhd%2FjiUEtvwLLHqB1ss4T4uRbtmgyu4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrlHbFc7aF8KmtNJ0Mog790JPFf2Xtr%2BuyOSmf7BQkAyp0IEWSEHKJzeag%2B0N0aa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muEr1q6GPAhPsToAFKVeAEoFoWel3YXDMdF4ymh6PudUgxClZf3o6TfXqTy2atJw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fggYPYFM5OMh%2BLlBWKz2NIH50g4JkINqmRp1SsooMBdUWweMHpulnLkUBKf%2FTvW6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmj1p1H3prmTHrXpcSWPYdBwCGXRURdHqxv2pH%2FH%2Bpy2qpRm61jM3mVkRMpGLXus
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBOnk6G0evfN03IKwXiyKLsfquVJ1VSpy27RHWC%2FB%2Fzqxf6WcPrQNVzPwSVCVP8x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ug4K0vGxK0ZooAPZNbRu7aEmaUtaTdXaF8PB63Gn4hiJgjrRuzPM5%2Bo6CBGBrKG0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKvdKfqjBG%2BMe53lt1SsNea93xIz3d3L%2FAkJdZ1lE4aMdtwdKgTC5C%2B2OnJSFlIn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avBWoTXtKHwQkVzsBJXH9If4M2Dkb%2FJ7O%2FMn6SY9vsDy9hdo1bpDsOdPl45860nK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rim%2BIbXpFjkH8zzP1iL0TrUf7iaa0UYevF%2F5eME4Ml0i4k3XWXj7X2lEiedla%2Fy9


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00             160.85               0.00             239.15      40.2%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,400.00               0.00           1,400.00           1,226.73               0.00             173.27      87.6%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             857.45               0.00             142.55      85.7%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00              34.17              15.83             325.00      13.3%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00           2,363.18             553.18             248.64      92.1%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                11,500.00               0.00          11,500.00          10,860.45             573.31              66.24      99.4%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,472.00               0.00           7,472.00           5,150.03           1,363.21             958.76      87.2%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,500.00               0.00           5,500.00           5,252.46             247.54               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           5,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,799.97               0.03               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00           1,848.94              65.23           1,710.83      52.8%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                21,420.00               0.00          21,420.00          11,627.78               0.00           9,792.22      54.3%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 4,605.00               0.00           4,605.00           4,564.26              41.17              -0.43     100.0%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 8,550.00               0.00           8,550.00           3,075.56           2,222.81           3,251.63      62.0%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               124,000.00               0.00         124,000.00          92,250.45          19,163.33          12,586.22      89.8%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,200.00               0.00           5,200.00           4,869.42               0.00             330.58      93.6%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               566,133.00               0.00         566,133.00         498,496.45               0.00          67,636.55      88.1%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,750.00               0.00           4,750.00           2,650.01             524.16           1,575.83      66.8%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00             195.82             112.18             292.00      51.3%

30 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T77PLejEAx1mQMXw1XSM2ZgHao17mZmotTzU5FiOECtE3C2zlou6kikH0OBRFuqT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kACG%2F%2BdKI06l1drA1UwvqbtE2iYdV4hw7hZCi1%2Fn0Vpjpel7Tg27cymsQy1FLwLf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVYExQ2Z%2BNocUlgSloGJW5Ne1ZJJYsr%2FwnA0VRkQDimVICIay%2Fq2mI%2Bl07R4HhP4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5gRh49cIVQgqRDrc4iam%2BkWJdyeziMCW9qGYCbNboikaSaWkvgEDTakrnL6tv2C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNXlR8h75tPaPYjKJ0NvWGrpP8hxrzzqHtwzr8hHVjL4a76go5jXEJ7wkzyskpnn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFzVoUNc8F%2BGmbCe%2BIyfO9tBWvYPTzxB1FHaMzoFmHUaCJgSBe5Fewn%2BUObv6lEo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gQ5FgIO84X7SmT0qCLcDAqfRLC9JKK5hivdV68joicAGb9v9auMUP8wuWIkViB8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDnb9plq0itQi83lta9maZ%2FOFTF3Q%2BJ%2BSViLyWuOuTHhCYkeRCWZzMlm8Rva2jPc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG87gyCRIp%2F33b%2FAQOGlunOo9BjTCDsPm7lDgj3brIUb9Mm8vzki82gtLfiTABZq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFAaSy38i9CX5r4nmMlRmlgCwXCnSBznwHsA3qI3Qo1ze6ykVgKuTv%2Ftb16mKgO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFuFZ3fGMfi%2Fa%2Fc98pM5m5KnwUI7xjKmAysiChS%2FOX4hDFKkTQw7cjV6l0jndVD9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzTnJXa6WJOamft71q0F32Sz%2FxGlBbuJqf5WWXgOXRQF1jqmz9vvVBv4OI83pDUR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mk2lskwGHpUSGoj6Bq6UH4y5eOn9Q57uzLbPhfH%2F5GaOcxkNOGKEpPNFpkek4U%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYynFfpRG224KjnBxHpq2V6ZD8Wb6POb%2FvgJ1454exm6G3diKtzGLaJAkxlvuCGm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7pZuM5aksUZdTIflO20ieoaWNzKnnQ880D38jB7%2B0f9u%2FeP9pxKKmJnIi5JG7gg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyUwbNlsC7AMe6toPHpQqh2%2FJzJnwnTPpwdfbuyzjaQ%2FjmyoxY4Co69wI5mhBy%2Fk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsVhcRKGiCI2btfEqYe54ShR5AgwkMwzkri55ydlZ%2BJg3ppWOMYZXF%2BSu4xGI%2BNy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpkjpy%2FTtLRtsphDj%2FPEl%2FFtpLEKnBAAuHko%2BtjZukqZT03k6Xa72XcTSL1H3SZM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltx2TcxxvL%2Bu6NX%2FMHbmL7NL1REFSo%2FYrfL0FasfWhOPQXS0%2FXIRmIO7aSDS59b2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPq%2BWBowEz9u71oWZvmF%2FLMdRDk1x7cbhPmWnimqFF4OGadO%2BI8JSP550Q6ac%2FyU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6JwTlNnLQSHYkK8PwIIjcMAE6KkwTMX%2FHf7f1MgrZI%2FS9lcq940%2FqiWeb33QakM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2Bi1BB3OSnQy4IznzNQItK58IEwjm7yxI2INP1PdSD6Gl5YU4zN6LXH7fpzn10hS


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,745,988.00               0.00       1,745,988.00       1,521,323.00               0.00         224,665.00      87.1%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,581,272.00               0.00       1,581,272.00               0.00               0.00       1,581,272.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               254,000.00          55,000.00         309,000.00               0.00               0.00         309,000.00        .0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             5,685,249.00          55,000.00       5,740,249.00       3,028,790.42          34,518.90       2,676,939.68      53.4%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               308,299.00               0.00         308,299.00         213,957.73               0.00          94,341.27      69.4%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                21,000.00               0.00          21,000.00          17,351.97               0.00           3,648.03      82.6%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00          12,405.25               0.00           5,508.75      69.2%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,525.00               0.00           1,525.00             825.00               0.00             700.00      54.1%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                55,213.00               0.00          55,213.00          39,712.70               0.00          15,500.30      71.9%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             920.72               0.00             379.28      70.8%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   633.00               0.00             633.00             466.02               0.00             166.98      73.6%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                25,037.00               0.00          25,037.00          18,045.99               0.00           6,991.01      72.1%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                46,461.00               0.00          46,461.00          32,638.25               0.00          13,822.75      70.2%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 6,191.00               0.00           6,191.00           4,554.79               0.00           1,636.21      73.6%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,133.00               0.00           3,133.00           2,369.12               0.00             763.88      75.6%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 2,000.00               0.00           2,000.00           1,760.64             239.36               0.00     100.0%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,200.00               0.00          11,200.00           9,685.84           1,513.52               0.64     100.0%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00           5,793.89          11,706.11               0.00     100.0%

31 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0%2FCFtQ3ilR%2F%2Bw%2F%2Bnm0TgJJIRkocvJ6iLAsuIF9Emhz0yeg7VOjB%2FcBZT9yvG9ip
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7FGFukbtFis%2Fky%2FSvfnKgQAMbNd5cmRgNLPUjOO%2FH%2FD69UFJjh2Wl%2Fz8v%2FQhCk4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGdNxb%2F4Mo%2F87I1va8boJWEmvi%2BJX%2BKAV9KPpXCVAV%2Bxn3I9U0u8Lotylqz%2BX%2BTN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7O%2BmOSpJPNAzNgrhcMqpF9Z8LylA3f82BBLJQp45YbPAyPdhajdjXNyC2KoCvg5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g78ukt3e%2FH5kWn0cktVWHoiOSNRA3kIYhoabiLp5nPwSwztkLy37mVrPmjXyst9P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3bjcjj64TkFhv1FWBNdxeOW%2BDf%2F9ul1NNNL0aHUS9mWRfTH7a4cnt5dvDj41vay
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rruGmcKHcXdJOTu9xAe6tRXYFXWR6WView4yHrs%2Bnc%2FFwM0LYFsVRQCPFNtf%2FhyT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rv7i91ZwtCtwdtwIPXEWNJ4H1BxQ26jUmf%2B4wcx6lIOWab2fLgRsNH0vTpJ1ZjwE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVno3X6eepOLqRs9OxhOyDbStvX84GJJk%2F66y0RJiRNSE3zrR01DExYNesjbc6ky
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYfPSqiY9NIuNy9qLUbcrHlC7G1EkLbY2hBx3YcEEGuuahDYBp5djBw1wpxTVwbc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Owh9pfSCy2CLqYdZk1QMKlRCRx5l1UC81iTnf3N0%2FsWlihiPkUwE6h6wixaPKRnp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC1lMKe6l36bdmrlcLf5AcuAM8Wqf%2FSWpu%2BGUEBxX%2F8cDinOVXZ6o7dPduIPK1ST
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNu7nwTtWIJlIkGZZNI4wSPwk9JSEDWMniTZefeVgWMDhtP0mr6SndWYqHGA%2FDYi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opVupLYi0vCXxeCUnMXvu7C5%2BUpYF7I6vbANUVkHPmEIFJX8n6vyUFuEvnFkuS7D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAz3ytSLSosXHoSdSs3fxehRFzVtigPI7TuhrnIGiVxx0isLDnq6cOIx%2BJLevf9%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D3%2FPP9g9NTkWAo9x7wYuO4cDt%2Fnify13tgZ9k99oThjMsNx16TatK5H8Wq39bGe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnSlQV%2BJxBsvXwnqd5fxRGq6tDZpvRl9tasphNvGWMJSvoYcSqH1lvtdsUvRxWtP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjBZSA6m1MnvayyaiYn5D8GmGOYP6HBTvbhJRmHJDeuwjTIYCzC3LaurwhEvIY6X


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                29,710.00               0.00          29,710.00           9,651.15           5,225.85          14,833.00      50.1%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,431.00               0.00           6,431.00           4,822.50           1,607.50               1.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                81,814.00               0.00          81,814.00           9,491.15           2,060.40          70,262.45      14.1%
51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                87,050.00               0.00          87,050.00          36,132.00          10,822.60          40,095.40      53.9%
51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   592.00               0.00             592.00             774.81               0.00            -182.81     130.9%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 7,619.00               0.00           7,619.00           6,702.09               0.00             916.91      88.0%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                15,005.00               0.00          15,005.00          10,057.60           2,063.38           2,884.02      80.8%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00           1,245.93              54.07               0.00     100.0%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,517.20               0.00             182.80      89.2%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00              22.64              41.38             935.98       6.4%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,370.00               0.00           6,370.00           3,706.91             838.20           1,824.89      71.4%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,350.00               0.00          17,350.00           4,651.11             440.10          12,258.79      29.3%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               197,161.00               0.00         197,161.00         147,295.83          25,033.71          24,831.46      87.4%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                10,050.00               0.00          10,050.00           6,572.66               0.00           3,477.34      65.4%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                34,250.00               0.00          34,250.00          13,207.77          20,534.75             507.48      98.5%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               185,000.00               0.00         185,000.00         133,386.99          27,553.60          24,059.41      87.0%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00          19,183.25               0.00           8,816.75      68.5%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                28,600.00               0.00          28,600.00          24,136.70               0.00           4,463.30      84.4%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                42,815.00               0.00          42,815.00          28,583.00               0.00          14,232.00      66.8%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,299,223.00               0.00       1,299,223.00         821,629.20         109,734.53         367,859.27      71.7%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                38,012.00               0.00          38,012.00          26,528.83               0.00          11,483.17      69.8%

32 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om9TvKsHROYpoUAaRmb0az%2BSmc4IybYtOWGE6q3cb6OtNOTATsg21iVekYI78AmQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76cJKVOCIJa9o1sp64U8dAw3UeqZdgiyt6K1tRb4lvfBVdxU6rYDFdzNzF%2FjKspn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vVV517NUsoV9qrI0OcAh8ev4ZPYRn4IyTWPTU0ocjfMvFiIliz7U7F7DRjlhaWr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJWEjLfdp3OKZjgwcASYyraeZmf%2FNn4sNWfJvL61GUreO%2FZqFoXfCthyMZpTZxn1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNnIaPA1uLQj440uPfEqzON6wpHevcCdRB0RElNGazgmuy6UolW5LkgBdR6j8IMC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBnukhAQj%2BcQM721nC%2F3z%2FT7%2FCPLT6R1UyvYBeFMI84H2buAaCbztrJZwjPLOsf0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dO%2BYIgxYb%2BGKHhIZxt%2BL0NgVgaVhVLcoRA345Q4KnhtL7D5Eazy10GBuIeEfv8t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTlp%2Fms2q5WVgHTYgQ%2BGvcxsMlCj%2FYqvJgaBBTSXBAM2AebJo1AOpQP%2F464u%2Bty%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrQh5bi2bszSVqGbRf%2FT6AdiEocnbbAGkqxSQ15junYs0HNvyMwXogWtU%2FZF0fip
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GU22nKMey%2FZ%2BLD6z36ArH6necmLrhSfftqIXVB%2BYc4omdz9jNbj2jahirYfOcrH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ti%2F9eafNX9IiPxn%2FSTv%2BI8mLAx75ri3fBAS08eofyHvbYaYdRfgU3BRfREJQxIxJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Cyb62mGqiR4aowNCuD9k7shmj9xfpcAqTdSw0IRQogGQz%2Blf3p9lsN0PjIPlap3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2V9LyWM4v9l8Flm9M61UZKUEzF103A%2By3aYHYG5ShKfSnCUa7Q%2BvxBpixTzbemYa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sF3kB279tsx9GOr67JmJefocGRpYiAEmHqgsjf1iKzTBmeuwFF3SQ%2B36uFdJb7bv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KldEkJvRLM8qdEsB0z0EogiScVC9%2BsidkzfLvi%2Fg5yEUsq5YrBRmsz%2FMm7FgSK5w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tmn2koLoaa5CMEm0zRfOzkDymqxx5IOURjOPCE2Hy9OWkBs2qL%2BPRZF1InVTIzKj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJoZA%2BZ6nU2we%2Bc8TC5bGctzipOx6d%2BD9i90WHEiydSPiKMzqjANBsKomLDFWqjM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FWMsEA0%2BZCywZjBs1bzejw%2FK%2BAKrQc0ktwVsT6KdL43LIKSuJttE61HXJ0FWUeT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ttvFiLxECX1zj0H57z8ksmMwi09jJlfUWnaAEp4bxk%2BjYM4RleZzPvp40EeCVds
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmeHdxYkG%2Bx91PTgT4C46Fo86uPCw%2BX79m%2FGwnb3zrCMYjRkVx7x8EkMGBG%2Fzyrw


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             112.10               0.00            -112.10     100.0%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                13,345.00               0.00          13,345.00           8,323.01               0.00           5,021.99      62.4%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   129.00               0.00             129.00              91.92               0.00              37.08      71.3%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    76.00               0.00              76.00              56.93               0.00              19.07      74.9%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 2,670.00               0.00           2,670.00           2,037.63               0.00             632.37      76.3%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,357.00               0.00           5,357.00           3,759.74               0.00           1,597.26      70.2%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    64.00               0.00              64.00              46.97               0.00              17.03      73.4%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   373.00               0.00             373.00             281.24               0.00              91.76      75.4%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,500.00               0.00           1,500.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   847.00               0.00             847.00             932.32               0.00             -85.32     110.1%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                11,100.00               0.00          11,100.00           8,112.57              65.00           2,922.43      73.7%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             238.89               0.00              61.11      79.6%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                74,283.00               0.00          74,283.00          52,532.15              65.00          21,685.85      70.8%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         467,965.06         144,318.43        -612,283.49     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,058,755.00         -55,000.00      -7,113,755.00      -3,434,986.71               0.00      -3,678,768.29
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,058,755.00          55,000.00       7,113,755.00       3,902,951.77         144,318.43       3,066,484.80

33 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enm2QVYiXBA7LkhtKayq%2B2kyFWV%2BIUYUi%2Bh3h7qxCSVbjq6FjK2ugI435tipSSEN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMc8ASmpTddLpzLf8nbQOe26Vj2ObebxK5roMtcuqNiJQZJydPOHG7oLJ%2BE0YXRO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvCNC121tAt6mHDj59rLbl5mDD5sS9dFNhlYpwZmQq6ovA6YDdqWrSRZXN58MG7s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9hHEL0doakUZ%2BN3ElZmXH6Ee1hNAw39RJiscv6OXLdt%2FnrZjceyyV3%2FkUSpWl%2BW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Broe45mrKeB2dA6TXuJhROEL97cqI3ZC8tDuqNXeAE68ogxFO4D5XA1AzJGW3ch
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tX1b%2BKw8JRUPa1tU5DYALGMP1j98z%2BamEpswGyFEMADbnG27GaEOBUipsqNrJisH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMJVeGjjtjS6DB%2BXP7gweYcJdSI9L2uJXDlMZl5h930a9SKHHFtSUw50M3sy9mgx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6TloySvKquSajfTNQ3KA8D7quxUqEP7LRdM1VZ93cFUsQZoGJWOJG05HDoBPydL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsKZVY23WyKOZaY7zz%2B8%2BKI0JKmre%2BHWh0iHw0d3W1FAQVvWN0xtiZssFJQjRPW1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FauELLBGsDXzKzIiFQk0Uh1y0K%2BHlXoivghdY2IJsJDDlp0H1D%2FhXkEAKP%2Fxvd1h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5cB2gPZxQhgAOLdjgzwTnqCTMNFMbhOXS20jsKGp%2B2io%2BfKgYR9%2FpNV6CUv0i1A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YfEuM3pMz1dF7UXFalf0rxrfTr9%2FVKKh9z%2F6OtN6yF8h8VV3OCTy12R7VP19gcU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQLetriapJOEghBGFXBV4s9HfsR6XGqO9MwLlpRwMnHQj36nDl0Rl6%2F3nQONnOIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSoqeKKKoRogMmV3f7HN1Ef9CwqXosN53Ken%2FsazMWGx5t6ILGgtKq%2FVQu5wFdgt


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2022 10:03
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         467,965.06         144,318.43        -612,283.49     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

34 


	1A Lemieux Recommendation ltr. 054160.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Brentley Recommendation ltr. 220943.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



